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Chris Harvey

From: SUN-HEE KIM (HCT) [alondra@hct.co.kr]

Sent: Tuesday, April 18, 2006 7:01 AM

To: Chris Harvey (CCS)

Cc: Z71%=CJ; MIKE KUO (CCSEMC); SCOTT WANG(CCS); HEZ &l (HCT); &f2 = (HCT); ¥XxIY
(HCT); 4P (HCT); &= 4\(HCT)

Subject: Re: Pantech Co., Ltd., FCC ID: JYCPC-8200N, Assessment NO.: AN0O6T5662, Notice#1

Attachments: PART 15 SUBPART C PC-8200N Bluetooth Report-new.pdf

Hello Chris,

Thank you for your email.

Please find the revised file. <File name : PART 15 SUBPART C PC-8200N Bluetooth Report-new>
Your prompt response would be much appreciated.

Thank you.
Best Regards,

Sun- Hee KIM

> e Original Message -----

> From: <charvey-tcb@CCSEMC.com>

> To: <kisookim@hct.co.kr>

> Cc: <charvey-tch@CCSEMC.com>

> Sent: Saturday, April 15, 2006 4:13 AM

> Subject: Pantech Co., Ltd., FCC ID: JYCPC-8200N, Assessment NO.: AN06T5662, Notice#1

>

>

> > Dear Ki Soo Kim,

> >

> > | have reviewed the above referenced TCB application and find that the following item is needed before the
review can be completed:

> >

> > Please update the test report to specify which version of the ANSI C63.4 Measurement procedure was used
for the measurements contained in the Test Report. Additionally please be sure you are using the most recent
FCC Rules (report currently references 2003 version).

> >

> > The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can continue on the above referenced
application. Failure to provide the requested information within 30 days of the original e-mail date may result in
application dismissal and forfeiture of the filing fee. Also, please note that partial responses increase processing
time and should not be submitted. Any questions about the content of this correspondence should be directed
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to the e-mail address listed below the name of the sender.
> >

> > Best regards,

> >

> > Chris Harvey

> > charvey-tcb@ccsemc.com
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